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O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Ok 

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} 

Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:02 PM 

Weinsheimer, Bradley {OOAG) 

Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA} 

Re: Let me know if I should call you 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
202-514-2105 

> On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:00 AM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG} <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
> 
> (b )(5) 

> 
> The New York Times's story is inaccurate and factually incorrect. I will not further comment on a 

story based on anonymous sources who are obviously biased against the De partme nt and a re 
advancing their own personal agenda. But let me be clear about this: based on my personal dealings 
with the President, there is no basis to invoke the 25th Amendment. 
> 
> ----Original Message•--
> From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
> Sent: Thursday, Se ptember 20, 2018 7:54 PM 
> To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA} <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
> Cc: We insheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Let me know if I should call you 
> 
> 
> 

(b )(5) 

> Edward C. O'Callaghan 
> 202-514-2105 
> 
» On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:50 AM. Flores, Sarah Isgur (OP.A) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>> 
>> 

(b )(5) 

>» On Sep 20, 2018, at 6:47 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C.{ODAG}<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
>>> 
>>> (b )(5) 

>>> 
>» Edward C. O'Callaghan 
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»> 202-514-2105 
>>> 
»>> On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:42 AM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
>>>> 
>>> (b )(5) 

>>>> 
»>> ---Original Message---
»» From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
»» Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:40 PM 
»» To: Weinsheirner, Bradley {ODAG} <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»» Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
>>>> Subject: Re: Let me know if I should call you 
>>>> 
>>» Think good. 
>>>> 

(b )(5) 

>>» Edward C. O'Callaghan 
»» 202-514-2105 
>>>> 
»>» On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:36 AM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG} <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
>>>>> 
»>>> DAG has cleared this, which is what we just discussed: 
>>>>> 
>>>>> The New York Times's story is inaccurate and factually incorrect. I will not further comment on a 
story based on anonymous sources who are obviously biased against the Department and are 
advancing their own personal agenda. But let me be clear about this: based on my dealings with the 
President, there is no basis to invoke the 25th Amendment. 
>>>>> 
>>>>> -Original Message-- ­
>>>>> From: Flores., Sarah Isgur {OPA) 
>»» Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:25 PM 
»»> To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»»> Cc: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»»> Subject: Re: Let me know if I should call you 
>>>>> 
»>» I'm back on the ground. So cell works. 
>>>>> 
»»» On Sep 20, 2018, at 6:24 PM, O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
>>>>>> 
>>»>> Can we chat? 
>>>>>> 
»»» Edward C. o <callaghan 
>>»» 202-514-2105 
>>>>>> 
»»»> On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:22 AM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG} <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.go 
v> wrote: 
>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>> (b )(5) 
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>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>> --Original Message--­
»»>>> From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA} 
»»»> Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:22 PM 
>»»>> To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»»»> Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C.{ODAG)<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»>»» Subject: Re: let me know if I should call you 
>>>>·>>> 

(b)(5) >>>>>> 
>>>>>>> 
»>>>>» On Sep 20, 2018, at 6;20 PM, Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usd 
oj.gov> wrote: 
>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>> (b )(5) 

>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>> --Original Message---­
>>>>>>>> From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) 
»»»» Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:15 PM 
»»»» To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»»»» Cc: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
»»»» Subject: Re: l et me know if I should call you 
>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>> (b )(5) 

>>>>>>>> 
»»»»·> On Sep 20, 2018, at 6:10 PM, Weinsheimer, Bradley {ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usd 
oj.gov> wrote: 
>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>> (b)(5) 

i. 
>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>> -----Original Message---­
>>>>>>>>> From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA} 
»»»»> Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 7:09 PM 
»»»»> To: Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, 
Edward C. (ODAG} -<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
>>>>>>>>> Subject: Re: Let me know if I should call you 
>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>> 

(b )(5) 

»»»»» On Sep 20, 2018, at 6:04 PM, Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>>>>>>>>>> 
>>>>>>>>>> 
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